

GSAC Meeting Minutes  
08-24-2020

- Discussed the bylaws for GSAC - first half of the meeting
- Updated permissions on Team drive for new members as per the positions below
- Decided positions and members for GSAC
  - Chair - Rachit Gupta
  - Secretary - Vaishnav Meduri
  - Executive Assistant - Muhammad Anas
  - Webmaster - Zhuoran Zang
  - Scheduling Officer - Christopher Gordon
  - GPSG Representative - Rachit Gupta/ Vaishnav Meduri
  - Council Member (ChEGSA representative to GSAC) - Rahul Kakodkar
- Discussed survey results and timeline for finalizing the presentation
  - Chris - will give his inputs about his inference
  - Anas - will prepare the final presentation - formatting and slide preparation.
  - This needs to be presented to Dr Jayaraman and Dr Green.
- Waiting for inputs from CHEGSA for QPR training. (lead-Rahul)